From: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; GravelPit (GravelPit@manitowoc.org)
Subject: FW: Status of your in-house work

FYI,

To the Team — the email string below is an update from the Lab.
Sounds like early next week.

dsh

David Henderson, P.E.

Senior Project Manager/Director, Environment
D 414-944-6190

M 414-429-8304
dave.henderson@aecom.com

AECOM

1555 N. RiverCenter Drive, Suite 214
Milwaukee, Wi 53212, USA

T 414-944-6080

aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world

LinkedIn Twitter Facebook Instagram

From: Jennifer Miller [mailto:jmiller@vista-analytical.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Cc: jonathan.murer@woodplc.com; projectmanagement@vista-analytical.com
Subject: FW: Status of your in-house work

Dave,

Got an update from the lab. All of your workorders are to be included in today’s/tonight’s injection
sequence on the instrument. If all goes well, data will be reported to you over the next couple of days,
Monday at the latest.

| know this isn’t hard and fast information, but | will keep you posted.

Best Regards,

Jennifer Miller

National Sales
Mobile: (916) 995-5171
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From: Jennifer Miller

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>
Cc: projectmanagement@vista-analytical.com
Subject: RE: Status of your in-house work

Hello Dave,

| apologize for not getting back to you yesterday. We will get an update from the LC-MS/MS lab later
this a.m. (PST time) and then I'll be able to hopefully tell you a bit more about a projected delivery
schedule.

Thank you for your patience.

Best Regards,

Jennifer Miller

National Sales
Mobile: (916) 995-5171
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From: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 7:29 AM

To: Jennifer Miller <jmiller@vista-analytical.com>

Cc: projectmanagement@vista-analytical.com

Subject: RE: Status of your in-house work

Please provide an update — see below.

Thanks
dsh

David Henderson, P.E.

Senior Project Manager/Director, Environment
D 414-944-6190

M 414-429-8304
dave.henderson@aecom.com

AECOM

1555 N. RiverCenter Drive, Suite 214
Milwaukee, Wi 53212, USA

T 414-944-6080

aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world

LinkedIn Twitter Facebook Instagram

From: Jennifer Miller [mailto:jmiller@vista-analytical.com]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Cc: projectmanagement@vista-analytical.com

Subject: Status of your in-house work

Hi Dave,

Your Vista WO#s are: 1801578
1801767
1801971, 972 and 973

| will have details to you tomorrow about their status. We are hoping to have an instrument back up
and running tonight. Thanks for your patience.

Best Regards,

Jennifer Miller

National Sales
Mobile: (916) 995-5171
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From: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Sent: Monday, August 6, 2018 7:53 PM

To: 'Dan Koski'

Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; GravelPit; Maletzke, Jeff

Subject: RE: Manitowoc Emerging Contaminant Assessment FW: 1801767 / 60581251

Acknowledgment Letter
Dan — no hold time issues, just % recovery issues when compared with the lab standards.

dsh

David Henderson, P.E.

Senior Project Manager/Director, Environment
D 414-944-6190

M 414-429-8304
dave.henderson@aecom.com

AECOM

1555 N. RiverCenter Drive, Suite 214
Milwaukee, Wi 53212, USA

T 414-944-6080

aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world

LinkedIn Twitter Facebook Instagram

From: Dan Koski [mailto:dkoski@manitowoc.org]

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 7:52 PM

To: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Cc: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org>;
Maletzke, Jeff <Jeff.Maletzke @aecom.com>

Subject: Re: Manitowoc Emerging Contaminant Assessment FW: 1801767 / 60581251 Acknowledgment
Letter

Thanks for the update Dave. Are there any issues with the hold time?
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 6, 2018, at 6:51 PM, Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com> wrote:

Team,
A quick update. We have three sets of samples at the Lab for analysis.
The first set: GW sampling for the first five wells at Newton Pit — LAB ID 1801578

The second set: Drilling samples for field and equipment blanks for well
installation activities at Newton and Mirro - LAB ID 1801767
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The third set: GW sampling, 2-wells Newton, 6-wells Mirro — Lab IDs 1801971,
1801972, 1801973

| this morning | received the email below notifying us that our lab results for the Second
Set of samples (Drilling samples LAB ID 1801767) will be delayed due to equipment
problems at the lab. See the email below.

Therefore, | called the lab and checked on our first set of results (1% five GW samples
from Newton Pit). They said that they had the preliminary results but that some of the
samples would have to be re-run to meet data quality parameters — and they cannot
rerun them until their equipment if fixed. | asked if they could send me the
draft/preliminary results.

I'll keep all up-to-date as | hear more.

Thanks
dsh

David Henderson, P.E.

Senior Project Manager/Director, Environment
D 414-944-6190

M 414-429-8304
dave.henderson@aecom.com

AECOM

1555 N. RiverCenter Drive, Suite 214
Milwaukee, Wi 53212, USA

T 414-944-6080

aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world

LinkedIln Twitter Facebook Instagram

From: Jade White-Dobbs [mailto:jdobbs@vista-analytical.com]
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: 1801767 / 60581251 Acknowledgment Letter

Good morning,

| wanted to give you a heads-up that our PFAS Isotope Dilution instrument is
currently experiencing problems, and there will be a delay in reporting this
workorder. We have an engineer in currently to troubleshoot the instrument and
will hopefully be up and running shortly; apologies for any inconvenience this
may cause.

Best,
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Jade White
Project Management
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Vista Analytical Laboratory
1104 Windfield Way
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
Phone: (916) 673-1520
www.vista-analytical.com

A woman-owned, small business enterprise.

We value your feedback. Please click the following link to provide us with information
about your experience with Vista: http://www.vista-
analytical.com/documents/CustomerSatisfactionSurvey 000.pdf
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From: Jade White-Dobbs

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Henderson, Dave <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>
Cc: Martha Maier <mmaier@vista-analytical.com>
Subject: 1801767 / 60581251 Acknowledgment Letter

Mr. Henderson,

Attached is the sample acknowledgement letter for workorder 1801767. These
samples will be analyzed for the list of 24 analytes using PFAS Isotope Dilution
Method. Please contact us if you would like any changes.

Thank you!

Jade White
Project Management

<image001.jpg>
Vista Analytical Laboratory
1104 Windfield Way
El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
Phone: (916) 673-1520
www.vista-analytical.com

A woman-owned, small business enterprise.
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We value your feedback. Please click the following link to provide us with information
about your experience with Vista: http://www.vista-
analytical.com/documents/CustomerSatisfactionSurvey 000.pdf
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